ey,

Box "K"
Hobbs, New ilexico
pacember 28, 1632.

Dr X.H.wells
Soeo1To, Ncw liexieo.

In Re: Gypsv Hardin #2 Casing i‘rogram.
Dear Cir:

At the <ime vou held the Hearing in Foswell on & change
of casing program for the North eastern portion of the Hobbs
Pool, it was our jntention to run 770D casing for &n o0l.l string
whether the 9-5/3" eassing was used or not. Since that :ime
we heve found that our :laterial Department has an excess of 8~5/8"
0D easing on hand. ’his casing ir of the seme quality end con-
dition as the 7"0D casing originally intended for use.

In vour letter of December 17, 1932 tentetively approving
the prograr., vou used the term wpoOL casing or 011 String’. This,
of course , would eover the 8-5/8" easing we now wish to use but,
since you were Tirst given the impression thail we were going use
770D casing, we prefer to have your approval of this change of

program.

The size of the hole was redueed from 123" to 11" at a
depth of 2848 feetl. This is in accordance with your letter.
The 11" hole is quite adequate for the 8=5/8"0D cesing and the
use of this casing has the added advantaege that a given quantity
of cement will £ill 52% higher around the casings e intend
to use 500 sacks of cement. This amount is caleulated to fill
1150 feet between 770D casing and 11" hole while around 8et /870D
cesing 1t should f1ll 1750 feet.

The use of 8-5/8"0D cesing, of course, is conditional
upon the outcome of the Bowers Horizon tests. e started coring
at 3264 feet and are now coring at 32908 feet but, asyet, have
had no shows of oil or gas. We wlll core at least 75 feet to.
be sure that all of the Bowers has Deen penetrateds

Yours very truly,
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CeCoCunmings
District Jupte

Copy T.a.Stsncliffe
LLG/CcC
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